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INDEPENDENT AIIDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 3 0 June 202A and the statement of profit or loss

and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,

the statement of financial position of the company as at 30 June 2020 of its financial performance and

cash flows for the year ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 14 of the financial position, which describe that PGCL showed share money
deposit amounting tk.403,479,6621- as Equrty Investment by Government from 2012. As per Financial

Reporting Council circularTi- )8r9/€SqKF/gir[:/31-Elol-{/t,ot,o/) the share money deposit has

to be converted into share capital within 6 (six) month from the received date and this money cannot be
refunded to the depositor.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management of PASIICHIMANCHAL GAS COMPAIIY LIMITED, is responsible for the

preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other application Laws and Regulation and

for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability



goillg concenl basis of accountir.rg unless l.nalragcuteut either intencls to liquidate the cornpany or to

cease operations, or has uo realistic alternative bLrt to do so.

Those charged rvith governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's llnancial repofting

proccss.

Auclitor's Responsibilities fol' the audit ol'the linanciirl staternents

OLrr clbjectives are to obtain reasonable assllrance aboLrt r.r,hether the financial statements as a lvhole are

fiee fl'orn material rnisstatement. rvhethcr clue to fi'aud or error', and to issue an ar-rditor's reporl that

inclucles our opinion. I{easonablc assuralnce is a liiglt level olassLrance. bLrt is noi a gtrararttee tltal an

auciit conducted in accorclance rvith Intentational Standards on ALrcliting (lSAs) rvill alri'a1's detect a

rnatelial misstateurcnt u,herr it erists. N'lisstate rrents can arise flonr fi'aud or emor artd are considercd il,

individualll'or in the aggregate tltey coulcl reasouably be erpected to influence the economic decisions

of r-rsers tal<en on the basis of tlrese financial staternents.

As parl of an ar,rdit in accorclance r.vith ISAs, rve exercise professional judgment and maintain

prof'essional sliepticism thloLrghoLrt the aLrclit. We also:

Identi[,and access the rishs of nraterial nrisstaternent of the financial statemerrts, rvhether due to

fi'aucl or erlor, dcsignccl ancl pellornred arrdit plocedLlres responsive to tltose risks, and obtain aLrdit

er.,idencc that is sLrfllcient ancl appropriate to provide a basis 1'ol our opitiion. The risli of not

cletecting a ntaterial utisstatentent resulting fi'om lL'aud is higher than lbr one r,esulting 1'rotn errot',

as fi'aud rna1, involve collr-rsion, florgery, intentional otlissions, ntisrept'esetttatiolts, or the override

of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of intenral oontrol lelevant to the audit in otder to design audit procedure

that as appropliate in tlte circunrstauces, but not for the pLlrpose of expressiug an opinion on the

effectiveness of the conrpany's internal contlol.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accor-rnting policies used aud the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures rnade by rrauagelTieltt.

ConclLrde on the appropriateness of nrauageureut's use of thc going concent basis of accoLtnting

and, based on the aLrdit evidence obtained, lvhether a tnatelial uncefiainty exists related to events

or conditions that llay cast significant doubt on the compatty's ability to continue as a goirrg

coucent. If r,ve conclude that a nraterial r-rncertainty exists, we are required to drau'attentiott in our

auditor's report to the lelated disclosures in the financiai statements or, if sirch clisclosLlres are

inaclequate, to modify our opinion. OLrl conclusions are based on the aLrdit evidence obtained Lrp to

the date of our auditor's repolt. However. I'utr-rre eveuts or conditiol'ls Iray cause the cornpany took

cease to contil)ue ar a guittg e ot)cL'l'l).

Evaluate thc overall presentation, structr.rle and content olthe flnanciaI staterrents, irtch.rding the

disclosures, and rvhethel the financial statements repieseitt the underlying transactions and events

in a manner the achieves fair presentation.

We also provide tirose chargecl

ethical requ irements regarcl ing

u,ith governance lvith a statentelll that u'e have cornplied r,vith relevant

rvith thern all relationships and otherirrdependence, and to comtnurticate



rllatters that rray reasonably be thoLrght to bear on orlr inclepenclence, and u,here applicable, related
saleguards.

Report on Other Legal ancl RegLrlatory' Requir.erneuts

Itr accordatlce rvitlr the Cornpanies Act 1994 ancl other applicable larvs and regulations. \\re also report
the follor.r,ing:

a) n'ehaveobtairlecl alltlleirtlbrrnationanderpliinationsrvhichtotltebestofoLrrknorvleclgcan6beliel
\\'el'e llecessarl fbr the pttt'poses olour aLrdit and utacle dLre yerification theleof;

b) it't oltr opiniorl. proper bool<s o1'accorrr.rI as leclLrired b1'lau, have been l<ept by the company s6 far
as it apprared frorn or-rr exantination of'those booi\s: ancl

c) the statetrletlt of flnartcial position and statenrent of profit or loss ancl other comprehensive income
dealt u'ith b1'the repolt alc in ag.ecnrent rvith the boohs olaccount.

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 06 October 2020
M/mhm*
Engagement Partner

K. M. HASAN & CO
Chartered Accountants



Pashchimanchal Gas Cornpany Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2020

Notes
2019-2020

Taha

2018-2019

Taka

ASSETS

Non- Current Asscts

Properiy, Plant aird Equipment

Capitai Work-In-Progress

Currcnt ^Assets

Ltverrtories oIstorcs & ot]tcr m:tlcl'l3li
Trade and other reccivables

k)ans to employees

Advance, deposit and prepaynlents

Job Done lor Depository Works

lnvestrrent in FDR

Cash and Ilank Balances

TOTAI- ASSETS

EQUI'TY AND LIAtsILITIES

Equig

Share capital

Ertuity Investment by Guvernllirt)l

Retained Earnings

Non-Current Liabilities

Long Term Bororvings - Local Sources (GOB)

krng Term Borrorvings - Foreign Sources ( ADB )
Otlrer Long'fernr Lilrbilitics

Current Liabilities;

Current portion oIGOB & ADB Loan

Trade creditors & accruals

Benefi oiarys' profi t padicipation fu nd

Group conrpany accounts

Provision for taxation

TOTAI, EQUITY AND I,IABILITIES

L)6

0l
08

09

10

t1

t2

r3

t4
l5

l6
tl
l8

l9
20

21

22

23

04 fr-lerr86t I 5 I [T.4r&rffi /?o I
os I zs,l+o,osull s,ozq,soql

1,416,826,502 1,507,580,079

l-- ,rtJr5,wlfT4oTffirl
I t .soo,s t+,s;q I I I ,s8e,604,3 12 |

I az,oor.oso ll 42,siil44 
|

| 483,83s,732 ll 363,081,093 
|

I - ll t+s,orz,zzs;

| 3,272.104.4t8ll 2.e61,462.893 |

I r,r r,szr,o+z l l ,tgz.s:2,szi )

__8 I S!!!1,8w- __J! 4 8! 3 42 4e _

f-rrs-FmEf-:z-ss:tro-ol
| 403,479,662ll 403,47e,662 |

I l.zss.qs+,qss ll z,qzg,qr-,,ros I

4,684,995,877 3,858,495,470

l- 36,6ss.olo l
I rrs,sos,+r+ll $s,634,214lt

I roe,oss,aqo ll egt,oft,qzo I

978,621,970 901,089,062

f ,ffiglt-,ffi]
| 12,24t,742ll s4,210,019 

|I z,oro,s:z,alz ll t,ss4,si6,$7 |

I q+a,,ogz,Jeo ll :oo,aso,art I

3,163,580,145 3,189,150,417

__ v spl_,Bu_ _J! 48 J 34 I 4r -

The attached notes fbrm an iniegral part o1'these accottnts and should be read in conjunction thcren'ith.

For antl on behalf of the Iloard of Directors of Pashchimanchal Cas Company Linitcd

Managing Director Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 06 October 2020

KA{. HASAN & CO.

Sig"s,i in terms of our separate report of o'en date annexed.

&.
4ffi



Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Incorne

Eqllhe Year Ended 30 June 2020

Sales Revenue

Less: Cost of Sales

Gas Purchase - Intcr-company

Gas Ptrrchase - IOC

LNG (Liquefled Natural Cas) Margin

Contribution for: BAPEX Margin

Deficit Fr,rnd for BAPEX Wellhead Margin

Transmission charge - irtter-company

Peirobangla Charge

Pr ice cicficit fund malgin (PDF)

Gas Developntcnt Fund

Asset Value of Gas

Stipport for Shortfall

Petrobangla's Actuai Cost recovery

GROSS PROFIT
tr ess: Operating Cost
Distribution Cost inciuding Deprcciation

0perating Profit
Add: Other Income

I.ess: Interest Cost

Acld: Interest Incomc

Net profit belbre BPPF and Tax

Less: Pr:ovision ior BPPF

Nct profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Income Tax

Net Profit after Tax
Add: Other Comprchensive income
Total Comprchcnsive Incomc

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 06 October 2020

Notes

aAL1

2s.1

25.2

2s.3
1< n

25.5

25.6

25.1

25.8

25.9

25.r0

25.1 i
25.12

26

21

28

29

2l

23

z0t9-2t]20
Taka

585,171,446

2,346,888,363

5,665,9ti0,594

1rt,436,410
92,898,316

401,678,161

450,690,443

10,26A,747,39J

1 1,868,907,912 I ,l3l ,007.804

2018-2019

Taka

1,502,221 ,852
1,064,168,425

2,233,653,308
g, I 3 8,345

L) ()71 tl5l

461 ,392,01I
51,336,2r1

145,620,820

444,230,350

3t8,842,273

i 79,348,98 1

i 0,897,000

6,402,529,528

1,608,I60,519 1,334,478,276

495,201,804457 .479.705
839,276,472

10,349,050

16,50 r ,714

251,076,594

244,923,930

1,444,834,850

72,24r,742.

1,372,593,108

446,092,760

926,500,348

1,084,200,402

54,210,020

t,02g,gga3g2
360,496,633

669,493,749

926,500,348 669,493,749

TLe attached notes fonn an integral part ofthesc accouflts and should be read in conjunction therei.vith

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal GaS Company Limited

Signed in terms of our separatc report of cvcrt date annexed.

Director

15,468,884

13,519,244

292,264,396

294,154,036

M*"gt"g Dt.".t*

Chartered Accountants

I<rua'+g'>va"-)''o ,
K./M. HASAN & CO.

'ffiN



Pashchimanchal Gas Company I-inlitetl
Statcment of Cash Flolvs

For the Year Ended 30 JLrne 2020

Cash florvs from opcrating rctivitiesl
Net profit after tax

Prior year's acljustment

Adjustment to reconcile net profit to nct eash provided by operating

activities:
Non-Cash Item:

Drprce ialiun ot Fixcti A:scls
Decreasel Increirse in \Yorking Capital :

(lncrease)/f)ecrease in Invcutories of Stores & Other Materials

(Lrcreasc) in Atlvance, Deposits & Pre-Paymertts

(lncrease) in Depository Job Works

(L)ecreasc) in Tradc & Other Receivable

Increascr'(Decrease) in Gror.rp Current Actount
(f)ecrease) in Liabilities lbr Gas Purchase

(Decrease) in Liabilities ior Price Deficit Fund

(Decrease) in Liabilitie s for Transrnission Charges

(Decrease) in Liabilities fbr Bapex Margin

(Decrease) in I-iabilities fbr Defrcit <.rf Bapex We llhead N{argin

(Dccrease) in Liabilities for Gas f)evelopment Funcl

Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Asset Value of Gas

(Deorcase) in Liabilities for support for Shortfall

Increasei(Decrease) in Liabilities lbr petrobangla charge

lncrcase in Liabilities for i-NG Margin of gas

Increase in Liabilities for IOC margin of gas

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Creditors & Accruals

Increase in Benctrciarys' Proiit Participation Funcl

(Decrease) in Current portion COB & ADB Loans

Increasc in Provision for Taxation

Net cash provided/(uscd) by operating activities

Cash flolvs frorn Investing activiti€s :

Investment in Fixed Deposit (net)

Acquisition/Addition ol PPE

Capital Work-ln-Progiess

Loan paid to EnrploYees'(net)

Net cash provided/(used) by investing activitics

Cash I'lo'n's from ljinancing Activities :

Other long tcrrl Liabilities
Interim dividend paid

I-ong term Loan (GOB )
Long term Lcran (ADB)

Net cash provided/(used) by financing activitir:s

Total cash inflorv / (outflorv)

Checli:
Beginning cash & cash cquivalents
Ending cash & cash ecluivalents

2019-2020
Taka

2018:2019

Taka

51,996,262

357,155,6?5

flio-3lo-jriJrSilI rru,ro+,zqr)l

I tro,oos,+zsll
| (3e,6e4,536)l

(384,165,780)

fz--i2ls2pfll
I rroo,ooo,ooo)l
I rt t,rzr,rsztl
I i+l,zzs,sooil

. (82,467,142)

___i11fgif29_

I-- rr&rsrE -l f-Zmotrorl
I r,3r3,s23,047 | I ee8,ese,s27 I

__illf!lf?g- _Ls7_3s1,621_

For antl on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of Pashchimanchal Gas Cornpany Linrited

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 06 October 2020

926,500,348

t24,583,295

48,710,699

(120,t 54

t4s,031 ,278
(317,310,267)

(s9,791,322)
(230.997 ,1 53)

(1 r 1,393,109)

28,701,523

13,s49 ,424)
296, I 08,7 84

I 29,659,801

(149,723,82t)

18,03 I ,723
(1 ,030,501)
85,596, I 27

669,493,719

4,319 ,403

119,4i6,129

( l 3 1.905,464)

u2a.267.41i)
(41,s66,212)

(872,6s3,123)

I 00,9 12.789

(1 84,859,55 1 )

(203,s55,926)

I 88,647,946
/s qi-i 11q

(45.832"782

92,360,3 ll
(3 6, l 38, I 46)

(176,037,1 l4)
26,730,964

603,685,85 I

451,654,6'12

6s,508,552

19,271,119

(26,7 | 4 ,403)

128,157,338

(226,055,291)

(9r,8s9,288)

12,809,621

(10,22r,607)

Director
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Pashchimanchat Gas Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Sttrtements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

0l Cornpany's Background and Nature of Business:

01.n Domicilc, I-egal Form and Couniry of lncorporation:

Pashchirnanohal Gas ccrnpany l-irnitcd inoorporated in Bangladesh on 29th November 1999 as public

iimjterl cornpany rinder tirc Companics act, tgg+ vicle CertificatcI.,{o' I(rij-C.190/1999..I.he Ccriificate

of comm.encenrent of Busincss rvas grantetl to the company on April 23,2000 and the oompany

commenced its busir.ress from 24th April 2000'

01.2 Atldress of Registered Office & Principal Plaec of Business:

The Registered office of the Company is situated at Nalka, Kamerkhand, Sirajganj, Bangladesh The

adchess of operational heacl quarter is also at Nalka, Kan.relkhand, Sirajganj'

0tr.3 Principal Activities antl Nature of Operation:

The principal business of the company is to buy natural gas frorn the gas iields located in the Eastern

Zoneo|Eangladcshandseligastopowergeneratingcompanies,inilustriai,domcstic,comrnercialand
cNG customers locate cl in the westcrn side of tl.re tsangabanclhu Multipurpose Bridge'

01.4 Eusiness Inlrastructures:

The gas rlistribution uctrvork and ancillary facilities were set up by Gas Sr'rpply to Western Zone Prcject

(Distribution) at the initiative of the Gort. of Bangtaclesh in orclcr to ensure iudustrial grorvth, generatiol.t

of cmployrnent, environmental upgrading and ovcxall improvement of the quality of socio-economic lile

ofthe people in the north-rvestern region ofBangladesh

02, Ilasis For PreParation

AZJ Reporting liamervork and complianco thr:reof

These financial statemcnts have been prepared in accorclance vith International Financial Reporting

Standarils(IFRSs)asacloptedbytheinstitrrteofChartereclAccorrrrtantsofBangladeshoCAB).the
CompaniesAct,lgg4ar.rdotherrelevantlocall'rrvsandregulations'

02.2 Other RegulatorY ComPliance

The company is also reqttire<l to comply thc foliowing Status:

1. The lncome Tax Ordinance 1984

2. The hicome Tax Rules 1984

3. The Value Adcled Tax and Supplcmcntary f)r"rties A'ct2012

4. The Value Adcled Tax and Supplemen'ary Ditties Ruies 2016

5. The Custom Act 1 99 1

6. Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 Amended in 2013

7. Bangladesh labour Rules 2015



02.3 Date of authorization for issue

These financial staiements were authorizecl for issr"ie by ihe Board of Directors on October 2020'

02,4 Basis of measurcmcnt

Meastuement is the process of cletermining the monetary amolurts at rvhich the elemeflts of the financial

statcments are to be rccognizetl ancl carriccl in thc staternent of hnancial positior.r and prolit or: Ioss ancl

other con.rprehensive income. Thc measurement basis acloptc{ by the Cornpany is historical cost of

property, plant ancl equipmer.rt, financial assers ancl inventories as clisclosed in the accourting policies

belorv.

02.5 Functional and presentational currency and Ievel of precision

These hnancial starcments are presentecl in Banglaclcsh Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT) exccpt rvhere indicated

ottrer.wise, wl.rich is both fi-rnctional currency and presentation curtency o{' the Company/group' The

figtlres of financial slatements have been rotrncled off to the nearest BI)T'

02.5 Use of judgments ancl estirnates

In preparing thcse financ.iai siatements. management has mado judgments' estin.tates ancl assumptions

tliat aflect tl,re application of accounting policies ancl the reportecl an.lour.lts ol assels, liabilities, income

andexpenses.Actualresultsnraydiflerfronriheseestin-rates"

Estimates and uncierlying assufl.lptions are reviervccl on an ongoing basis l{evision to estimales are

rccogrrizeclprospectiveiy.irrformationaboutkeyassumptiorrsairdestinratiorrunccrlaintiesthathavea
significa.t risk of resulting in a material acljustment in the year encted 30 Jtme 2020' aro included in the

follolving notes: Note # 4 - Property, plant ancl equipment; Note #06 - lnventories of stores & other

materials; Note /l 30 - Provision for tax'

02.? Reporting Pcriod

The financial pcriod ofthe companies covers twclve months from I July 2019 to 30 June 2020'

02.8 Comparative information and rearrongement thereof

Comparativc figures have bcen re-arrangecl wherevcr considered necessary to ensrtre better

comparability rrith th. currerlt periocl rvithout causitrg any impact on the proht ancl value of assets and

liabilities as reported in the financiai staten.rents' [']

02,9 Going concern

Tlre accompanyirrg financial statemerrts lrave been prepared on a going concefn basis, wliiclt

contemplates the reatization of assers and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business

The accompanying filancial statements do not include any acljustments, should the company be unablc to

sontinue as l going conucrn'

02.10 Components of lrinancial Statcments

TheFinanciatstatenientcompriseoffollorvingstatemetlts:

* Statement of Financial Position;

+ Statemer.rt of Proflt or Loss ancl Other Comprehensive Inconte;

ffi



Statemcnt of Cash Flolvs;

Statemeni of Changes in Equity;

Notes, comprising significant accounting policy and other explanalory infcrrn'lation;

02.t I Accrual basis of accounting

These firrancial sratements have been prepared on a zrccrual basis of accortnling, except for cash florv

inforl,ration. The items of assets, liabilities. equity, income and expenses (the elemenis of financial

statcments) have been recggnizecl when they satisfo tire clefinitions antl rccognition criterie, applicablc fciL

ihese elemeiris as mentioned in the FramervoLk.

02.I2 N{ateriality and aggregation

These financial statelrents prcsent seoarately each nraterial class of similar itenrs. Dissimilar llatttre or

functio6 items are presentecl separately unless they are irnmaterial. Financial statements result fronl

proccssing large numbcrs of transactions or othel events tltat arc aggregated into classes according to

their nafttrc or frrnction.

02.13 Offsetting

The Cornpany reports scparatcly both asscts and liabilities, aud income ancl expenses, unless required by

an applicable accounting standard or offsetting refiects the substance of the transaciion and suoh

offsetting is permitted by applicable accorinting standard'

02.14 Events after the reporting pcriod

Events after the reporting period arc those evcnts, favorrablc ancl r'nflavourable, that occur bctrveen thc:

encl of the reporting periocl ancl thc date rvhen the financial statements are ar'rthorized for issue. Tu'o

types of evcnts can tc identificd: Adjusting cvents:- thosc that provide evidcnoe of oonditions that

existed at the eml of the reporting periocl. Non-adjusting events:- thosc that are indicative of conditions

that arose after tho reporting period. Amounts recognized in the finanoial statements are adjusted for

cvents after the reporting periocl that provicle evidence of conditions thal oxisted at the end of the

reporting pcriod. Nt adjustment is given in the financial statements for events after thc reporting period

that are indicative of conditions that arose afler the reporting periocl. Material non-adjusting cvents arc

disclosecl in the finanoial statcments' ifapplicablc'

03" SignilicantAccountingPolicies:

03.1 Accounting SYstcm:

The Financial Statemcnts have been prepared as per formats, requifemer]ts and instructions issued by

Management Service Intproven.rent Projoct (MSfP) of Petrobar.rgla as well as Bangladesh Energy

Regulatory Commission (BERC) ancl also keeping conformity tvith International Financial Reporting

Standard (IFRSs) and international Accour.rting Stanclarc.ls (IASs) adoptecl by the Institute ol Charterecl

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).
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03.2 Specifie Accounting Policies Seiected and Applied for Significant Transaction and Events:

The Accourts ol the con.rpaly havc becrr preparcci ullcler Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAp) and lnternational Financial Reporting Stanclarcls(IFRS) & International Accounting Standards

(lAS) in compliance u,ith the fbrmats, reqriirements and instructions issued by Management Service

Improvetncnt Project (MSIP) of Pctrobangla.

03.3 FinancialStructures:

Thc financial struoture ofthe conlpany comprises:

1" Share Capital.

2. Equity olvned bY Petrobangla

3. Government loans "

4. Foreign Long term ioan tion.r Asian Development Bank (ADB)

03..$ Foneign Currertcies:

For.eig. currencies are recorcleil at the exchange rate at the respective dates of the iransactions'

Monetary assets and liabilities denominateci in foleign currencies are converted to taka at the rate of

closing date and thc rcsulting exchange flr.rcfuation gains and losses are trgated in profit & Loss AJC'

03.5 Long Term Loans:

Ciu.rcnt portiop of long tcrm local ancl foreign loans rcpayable during the next financial year has bcctl

shorvn as currcnt liabilities in the statement offlnancial position.

03,6 Othcr Long'[crrnLiabilitics:

Deposits by diffbrent catcgories of customers as securify against gas connectiotl as required under gas

supply agreements are sho.,vn as "other long telm liabilities". Snch deposits are not repayable till ga-s

supply to the customer existirlg.

03.6 Fixed Assetsl

Freehold land is statecl at historical cost and other fixed asscrs ale carried at depreciated historical cost.

03"7 Debt Service Liability (DSL) Payment:

ln accorclance with the instruction as set tbrlh in tl.re Corporate Accounting Manual while transferring

thc amount of long term liability to current liability as per amortization sohedule .

03.8 Fixed DePosits:

Bank Fixed Deposits are sho'uvn as "Iuvestmcnt in FDR" rvhich were invested up to the statemcnt of

financial position date'

03.9 l,oans and Advances to Ernployees :

Loans ancl acl,ances to en-rployces after acijushnent of recovery are exchrded lrom ctrrent assets ancl

incluciccl ru-rder the hearl "lnvestment and other assets"'

11



03.10 Exchange rate .Fluctuation.

Dovaluation effect ol forcign currency loan i.e.. oxohangc rate fluohtation has been trealed zrs financial

gain/loss.

03.1 I Depreciution:

Fixed Assets like Transn.rission & Distribution pipe Line, Consr"tmer Metering Station, Transnlission &

Distiibution Plant, Office Eqtiipment, FrLrniturc & Fixture etc. except Frcehold Land as shorvn in notc-

4.00 are stated at cost less accumulate<i deprcciation. Clost reprcsents cost of acquisition or consirLLrtion

an6 include purchasc price and other directly attrib rtable cost. Depreciation on fixecl assets arc chargcd

as daily basis fruni follorving their accprisition ilate. Depreciation ratcs prcscribecl by Corporate

Accounting Manual and Bangiaclesh Energy RegLrlatory Comrnission fbr the di1l'erent cirtegorics of

asssts are as follows ;

Building & intiastructure

Transmission line

Distribution line

Other civil constructions

0ffice equipment

Other equipment

Furniture .t fixture

Telecom & computer equipment

Transmission & distribution plant

Consumet mctcring station (CMS)

Domestic applianccs

Sheds and temporary structurcs

Light vehicles

Rate

2.50%

333%
s%

2.50%
I5%
20%
t0%
ts%
<o/J /O

t0%
t5%
t0%
20%

03.i2 Xntenest on bornorvingsl

Interest on long term borrou,ings during the pcriod ofproject execution is capitalized as part ofthe cost

of the clevelopment expenditure. All other interest is lecogttized in the statement of profit ol'loss for tlre

period in rvhich it is incurred.

03.13 Maintenanccl

Expenilitgre for maintenance of tangible fixed assets is reoognized as al1 expense for the period in which

it is incurred.

03.14 Cunrent asscts:

a) Iitvcntories are valuecl at averilge histolical cost less provision for deterioration and obsolescence. L/C

Goods in transit are valued at cost.

b) Trade debtors are valued at estimatccl realizable valuc'

c) Bank cleposits are classified in two broad head i.e., one " Investment in FDR" lor the fixed deposits and

all other bank balances in tl.re form as " Cash & Bank balauces". Both Bank doposits have bcen sholvn

trndcr current assets.
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di For collection of sale proceeds 4 (four) STD accounts are bcing maintained in each Bank for catcring

four natures of receipts i.e" one for: Inclustrial customers including CNG, Power & Captivc Porver, cne

fr:r Comn-rercial cgstomers , ope fbr: Domestic customcrs ar-id the rcmaining one for SccuLity Deposits

antl other rcceipts//incorn..

03.15 Advances:

Ali Adr.ances are substantiatecl by appropriate subsidiary leclgers rvhich are maintained properly.

03.16 Ernployees' Benefit Costs :

a) The Compauy operatcs a recognizecl Contriblrtory Providcnt Fuitcl, n'ranaged by an independent Boartl r-rl

Trustees for tlre benefit of employees.

b) The Con.rpany also operates a reco-snized Gratuity Fund and a Weltare Fund managcd by an

independe nt Board of Trustee s for the benefit of ernployees

03.17 Inconte :

a) Banglacie:sh Encrgy Regutatory Commission on behall of the Government of Rangladesh sets salcs

prices as rveli as various margin tbr gas" Sales are valuecl on an acctued basis. Sales are stated net of

Government levies and taxes on sales and margin fbr other Stakeholders.

t ) Other revenues earneci from gas riistribution business in the lcrm of Connection & Reconnection

charges, Comn.rissioning t'ees, service charges, Penaliy & Fine Receipt. Demand Charge and inconte'

fronr Higher Heating Value (HFIV) etc. are also treated as Other Operating Income.

c) Revenue received lrorn other sotrccs suoh as enlistnrcnt and rene*'al fec, forfciture , liquidated damage,

profit on sale of stores, sale o[ tcr.rder document etc. are shown as Other Income.

03.18 l\{iscellaneous lncome:

Miscellancous Income inctu<ling Name Changc, Agreemeut fee, Load increase-decrease, Riser/BuLr,;i

shifting, Burner Gas, Over head cost recovcry, Rlr4S lr{odification fee, Sale of Scrap Battery. rent ol

chart rccorder, sale of fmits and trecs etc.

03.19 Income fax :

a) Provision for lncone Tax on piofits has been detelminetl as per tax regulations based on tax rates

currently in force.

Income tax is assessed by applying 83(2)/l6888 of lT Orclinance 1984,

Rate of inconre tax for the incon.re year is 32.5Yo'

03.20 Compliance rvith Local tr arvs :

The financial statemcnts havc been prcpared in compliance rvith requirements of the Companies

Act, 1 994 and other relevant larvs and rttles.

b)

c)
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03.2i fii1{ggt and trudget variances:

Budget is ari estimate of'costs, revenue and resources over a Specil.rc pericd. reflecting a reading of

future fir1ancial conclitions anil goals. The reason for preparing buclget are compel planning'

comr-nLuticating icleas ancl plan, cooldination activities ancl means of allocating resources ancl budget

variances is the differences betu,een the actual amornt inctrred or realized and the corresponding

fbrecastc{ (budgeted hgure).Details ofthe budgct variance analysis is shorvn in Alnextue-1,

03.22 lLatio Analysis:

Ratio analysis is ari important recll'ricpc rlf finar.rcial analysis in-rvhioh aurount are oonvertedinto ratios

fbr meaningiul con'rparisrus. with past ratios ancl ralios of other firms in sanle 0r dilferent inclustrics'

llatio analysis tletcrnrines tlencls ancl exposes strengths or rveakness of a firm. Dctails of ratio analysis

arc shorvri in Annexure-2.

03.23 Conrpanative Inlormation:

Cornparative igtbrmation have been disclosecl in respect of the prcvious year i.c. 2018-2019 tbr

understanding ofthe current year's financial tigures.

03.2,1 \Yorkers' Profit Participation Fund:

The arnount of riy'orkers' Frofit participation fund have io be calculated on Profii belbre tax and BPPF'

The calcuiation metho<l r.vas provideci by Petrobangla thror"rgh a circrilar no. 18.02.0000 026.33'001'13'

The opinion for tire calculation of WPPF was also provicled by the ICAB though a specialized opinion

<iated on 3 Noven-rber 2003 onty for ti.re Petrobangla"

03.25 Status of 'fax LiabilitY:

lncomc tax assessment has been completcd up to the assessment year 2019-2020 and tax has heen

settled acoordinelY.
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05. Capital Work-In-Progress

M/S Pal-Acurnen Joint Venture

M,S H:rr1uc Entcrprise.Dlraka

M/S Das'lradt:rs,Tangail

M S Azizul Tradcrs. I{ajshahi

M/s Mirn Enterpries, Ullapara, Sirajganj

M.s Vilral Enrcrpries. Sirrjgrrnj

MiS TaluKdcr Flome Scrvice

Mis. Talul<der Engineering & Network

M/s. Technic Constructiou Ccxlpany, Dhaka

Inventories of Stores & Other ntaterials

Pipcs ( 3/4" -12")

Tubes and Fittings

Fuel, Oil and Lubricants

Raw Materials and Chemicals

Gcnelal Hardrvare

Pac,king, Gaskets & Insuiating ]vlaterials

Chemical Laboratory Equipments

Elcotrical Equipment & Spares

L/C Goods in transit

Stores in Transit

Trade and Other Receivablcs

Tracle Receivable Q'{ote - 07. I )

Other Receivable (Note - 07.2)

Trade Receivable:

Accounts Receivable(Power)

Accounts Reccivable(lndustrial)

Accounts Receivable(Conlmercial)

Accounts Receivable(Comntercial Hotel & Restaurants)

Accounts Rcceivable(Commnrerc,ial Small & Cotttage Industlies)

Accounts Reccivable(Domestic)

Accounts Reccivable(Captive Porver)

Accounts Receivable (CNG)

Ivleter Rent Receivable(CNG)

Meter Rent Receivable (Cap Porvcr)

N{eter Rent Rec'eivable (lndustrial)

Mcter Rent Receivable (Cornmercial Hotel & Restanrants)

N{eter Rent Rec,eivable (Commercial -Small & Cottage)

Meter Rent Receivable (Domestic Meter)

Demand Charge Receivable (Captive Porver)

2019-2020

Taka
2018-2019

Taka

t,122,506

2,069,65 r

8,512,21'l
10,43 8,3 I 8

837,311

1,814,518

485,506

j,930,000

zzt,itr.
433,s26

441,690

3,642,477

,s340,0s7 -- ss?4-609::

171,138,092 201,t)95,657

67,735,003 71,916,805

I 5,403 5,8 18

18,600

I ,980,4 1 7 2.049 ,961

11,036,491 22,746,477

24,999,704 31,036,823

139,820 158,886

8,262,391
_ 4,126,t96

--- ,r1,325,ru - 310J36.623

1,8C9,736,628

91,17'7,951

_f_eosfr4n2_

1,014,591,127
51 5?? 560

8,288,419

8,122324
21 1,593,400

75,140,147

227,214,298
?0n I 56

l'16,769

71 1 ,805

l'7 4,91 |

116,431

26t,502
821,526

1,53-s,438,451

54, I 6s,86 I

_-1f8ef!Mt

1,002,956,651

40,139,241

14,'t82,10',7

142,045,5 84

55,362,583

280, I 52,285

06.

07.1

07"

ffi
1f,$courH|lryl
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20t9-2020
Taka

2$18-20L9
Taka

Dernand Charge Receivable (CNG)

Dernand Chargc R.eceivabie (Commercial -Small & Cottagc)

Demand Chargc Rcceivable (Commercia[ -Small & Cottage)

tr)emanri Chargc Receivable (lndLrstry)

Demand Charge Receivable (Porver)

L{HV/NHV Receivable (Power)

$7.2 Other Reccivable:

Intcrest Receivable Q'{ote-07.2. 1 )

07.2.1 Interest fteceivable

Janata Bank Ltd. Corpolate Branch, Sirajganl

Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank I-tc1, Pabna Bazar }3rancl.r, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Ishurdi Corporate Branch, Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Brancli, Fabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Uliapara Branch, Sirajganj

Janata Ilank Ltd,Charvk Bazar Ilranch,Dhaka

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch, Pabna

Janaia Banh Ltd, Corporate Branch, Bogura

Janata Bauk Ltd. Lletem Khan Braucli, Rajshahi 
"

Agrani Bank Ltd, Sahev Bazar Corporate Blanch, Rajshahi

Agrani tsank Ltd, S.S Road Branch, Silajganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj

Agrani Bank Ltd, Saptapacli Market Branch, Bogura .

Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Brancir, Rajshatri

Agrani Bank Ltd, Bohuli Branoh, Sirajganj .

Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branch, Sirajganj .

Rupali Bank Limi1eil, , Indira Road Branch, Dhaka

ILupali Bank Limited. Santhia Branch, Pabna.

tsASIC Bank Lirnited, Bogura Branch

BASIC Bank Limited, syedpur Branch, Nilphamari

BASIC Bank Limited, Mawna Branch, Gazipur

BASIC Bank Lirnited, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka

BASIC Bank Limitcd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj

BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj.

BASIC Ilank Limited, Dilkusha Blanch, Dhaka

BASIC Bank Limited, Dhanmondi llranch, Dhaka

Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Rajshahi Brancli

Investmcnt corporation olBangladesh, Bognra Branch

Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Local Ofllce, Dhaka

| ,201,0q6
le,0l7
5{,5 I I

667,616

63,63 5,706

1,809,736,628 1,535,438,451

97,177,951 54,165,861

97,177,951 54,165,861

|,27 5,524

3,63't ,532
463,443

1,t42,16t

596,95 6

51.2,960

390,000

))5 )15

48s,3 35

291,860

46,'7 55

4,009,594

l ,300,8 l2
1 ,7 15,065

85,078

278,440

2,93t,677

3,802,6s9

4,771 ,112
401, I 25

496,125

914,',l89

2,189,'713

8,611,392

1 7,500

6l 3,085

5,287,6'/4

6,3 86,968

1,639,984

3,468,934

? 51? (lRq

328,4s5

647,033

1,009,022

?qq llq

3t3,234

t02,339

664,114

192,194

s,0t9 ,4s7

I , 1 55,095

1,252,366

1 97,893

350,242

856,4 l6

s20,000

1,030,909

1 16q 754

7,785,54 I
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2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

Karn'rasangsthan Bank, Sirajganj Branch

BDBL Principal Branoh, Dhaka

BDBL ,Pabna Branch, Pabna

BDBL, Rajshahi Branch

Social Islarni Bank Limitcd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajgrrrj.

Social islami Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura.

Social Islami Bank Lirnited, Shajadpur SIi4E/Krishi Branch

Ats Brnk lirnitcci. Sirajganj

AB Bank limited, Nerv Elephani Road, Dhaka

N,lercantilc Bank l-td, Pabna Branch

Merc:antile Bank Ltc1, Bogra Br

NRtl Global Bank Limited,Banani Branch,Dhaka

NRB Global Bank Limited.Ashulia Branch,Dhaka

First Security Islanri Bank Limited,Rupnagar branch, Dhaka

First Security IsLami Banl< Limited, Uttara Branch, Dhaka

First Security Islami Bank Limited, Sirajgani Branch, Sirajganj

First Security Islami Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka

Sr:uth-East Bank Limitcd, Pabna

Standard Bank Lin.rited, Panthapath Branch, l)haka

Stanclard Bank Limited, Ring Road Branch, Dhaka

Stanclard Bank Lin'rited, Hatikumrul Branch, Sirajganj

National Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajgarl

Onc Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj

Modlitimoti Bank Limitcd, Pabna Branch, Pabna

N{odhurnoti Bank Limited, Rajshahi Branch, Rajshahi

Union Bank Ltd, Dinajpur branch

Union Bank Ltci, Bagha Bari branch, AshLrlia Dhaka

Union Bank Ltd, Mirpur Branch, Dhaka

Meghna Bank Ltd., Rangpur Brancl.r

Meghna Bank Ltd., Ilatikun'rrul Branch, Sirajganj

Jamuna Bank Limited, Naya Bazar Branch, Dhaka

Jamuna Bank Lirnited, Siraiganj Branch, SiLajganj

Al-ALafa Bank Limited, Bogura Blanch

SBAC Bank Limitcd, Banani Branch, Dl.raka

UCBL, Head of Branch, Mothejeel, Dhaka

The Farrners/Padma Bank Limited, Dhanmoudi Branch, Dhaka

SBAC Bank Limited, Mothijheel Branch, Dhaka

Loans to Employees

Computer Loans to employees (Note - 08.1)

Laird purchase/Ilouse building loans to employees (Note - 08.2)

N'totor Cycle loans to employees (Note - 08.2)

I98,5 r 8

t,192,535

23 0,056

7q'771

7,676,620

4,572,673

461.162

4,161,417

755, I 88

395, I 52

2,004,311

803,630

104,'77 |

4,5 10,059

72'7,398

467,250

895, I 25

)07 1?5

7,733,8-34

I qs7 l?5

Lt 6)\
2tE,250

218,2s0

I ,61 7,875

35,228

s,250

206,t28

I 50,00c

325,000

2,7 r0,168

i,088,6s5

273,134

1,520,119

I 63,733

i 63,?33

1,5 r8,872

s08,0 l2

508,0 I 2

3,519,412

475,000

1,015,122

430,601

5,700,463

23'7,s00

I 25,000

1,052,411

97 ,177,951

475,000

237,s00

237,500

217,500

I I 8,750

273,000

51, l65,B6l

318,000

41,573,381

r ,081 ,763

2't9,000

8 1,747,1 s0

64 I ,530

08.
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2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

08,1 Computer Loans to employees

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Paid during ihe year

Less : Rccovery duling the year

I-and purchlsc/FIousc building loans to cmployccs

Balancc at thc beginning ofthe ycar

AdC: Paid during the year

Less : Reccvery cluring the year

Motor Cycle ioans to employees

Balance at thc beginning ofthe year

Add: Paiil rlr"rrirrg the ycar

Lcss : Rccovely during thc year

09. Advances, Dcposits and Prepayments;

Advance (note - 09.1)

Dcposit (note - 09.2)

09.1 Advance

Corporate Tax deducted at Source

Corporate Tax aclvance payment (Cash)

Advance against Incentive Bonus (Employees)

Bangladesli Petroleum lnstitute (BPI)
Advance to others (Note - 09. 1.1)

Advance to Contractors' & Suppliers' (Note - 09.1.2)
Loans to petrobangla
Recoverable front EmPloYees

09.1.1 Advance to others

DC Sirajganj

RPGCL (CNG issued on Credit)

09.1.2 Advance to Contractors' & Suppliers'

M/S Industrial Technical Services

N4/S Technic Construotion Company Ltd. Dhaka

M/S Mim EnterPrise

\4/S Das Traclers

378,000 397,000

?e,000 7e,000

279,000 318,000

41,573,381 3t,041,541

45,000,000 16,060,000

86,573,381 4T,t\T ,547

4,826,231 5,534,166

---stJ41JsA 41,5?3"381

3 18,000

60,000

1 s7,000

240,000

08.2

08.3

1,08 1,763

. =-
t,08 1,763

440,233

i,546,990
200,000

t,7 46,990

665,221

641,530 1,081,763,

483,192,785 360,522,076

642,941 2,5s9,0t'7

483,835,732 363,081,093:

266,776,444 158,992,354
90,000,000 140,000,000
43,755,533 32,845,331
1,148,075 1,268,039

45,723,488 3s,000
1 1,958,633 3,550,740
23,662,000 23,662,000

168,612 168,612

413,192,785 360,522,076

45,688,488

35,000

45,723,488

1 111 1)')

901,686

1,875,042
'l'/4,012

: s,ooo

35,000
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z0t9-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

NIVS Talukder Flonle Service
M/S Azizul Tradcrs

09"2 Deposit

Gramecn Phone

Bangladesh Por,ver Dcvelopmenr Board
Sirajganj Palli Bidl.Lrt Samity
Bangladesh'lelccommunication Company l-td.
District Adjutant of Ansar ancl VDP, Sira.jganj

10, .Iob Done for Depository Works

This rcpreseni customer finance job',vorks for :

North-West Porvcr Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL-1) R & M
Rajshahi Devek_rpment AuthoriI),(RDA)
Susec-2 Project Bogura-Mokamtola
Western BD Bridge Project

Sirajganj roads & highway
Ishrrrdi Export Proccssing Zone (EPZ)
Bangladesh Railrvay, Ishurdi, Pabna

North-West Power Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) 3rd Phase

North-West Porver Ceneration Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) 2nd Phase

Investment FDR

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch, Sirajganj.
Agrani Bank Ltd , Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura
Agrani Bank Ltd , Shahladpur Branch
.Agrani Bank Ltd. Laxmipur Branch. Rajshahi.

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi

Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branoh, Sirajganj.
Agrani Bank Ltd, Bahuli Branch, Sira.lganj.

Bangladesh Development Bank Lintited, Prinoipal Branch, Dhaha

BASIC Ilank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch
BASIC Bank Ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj
BASIC Bank Ltd, Kauran bazar Branch, Dhaka.

BASIC Bank, Dhanmondi Branch
Basic Rank, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank Ltd. Bogura Branch
Basic Bank Ltd, Saidpur llranch
Basic Bank,lr{a'"vna Branch Gazipur

Janata Bank l.td, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna

65 3,03 8

4,077,873
I 1,958,633 3,550,740

98,831

43,379

26,360
I 17,060

357 ,3 t7
642,947

98,831

43,379

26,360
l 17,060

2,2'13,381

Liabiiitics tbr Job Doue lor Depository Works are shown as net balance i.e liabilities fbr depository job
r,vorks minus Job Done for Dcpository Works in the financial year 20L9-2020 in the notc number 20.2.

2,559,017

3'1,944

47,25t,948
?? q64 ?s1

r r,840,988

1,801, I 38

21,204,474

4,312,032

I 1,429,806

20, 13 r ,695

__Ll:!31_U!_

168,89-s,269 212,57 6,016

55,460,453 52,680,193

28,226,693 2t,4rs,600
- 6,596,440

7,248,873 6,879,861

12,293,183 11,674,747

15,865,500 15,000,000

4 1,288,000 20,000,000

420,682,t71 387,852,018

75,888,668 62,172,032

48,777 ,A01 46,000,001

r 1,000,000

20,000,000
r03,500,000

r0,000,000

30,000,000

31,135,45't 95,621,362

131,635,210 124,953,581

11.

20



2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

Janata Bank Ltcl, Rogula Corporatc Branch

Janata Bank Ltd. Ishwardi Brancir

Janata Bank Ltd. Ullapara Branch Sirajganj

Janata Bank Ltcl. Charvk Bazar Branch, Dhaka

Janata Bank I-td, Pabna Bazar Branch

Janata Bank Llci, Bera Branch Pabna

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna

Janata Banli l-imitetl, Hetemkhan Branch, Rajsliahi

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited, Pabna Brancl'r

Bangladesh Development Bank Limited. Ilajshahi Branch

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Bogttra

Investment Corporation oi Bangladesir (lCB), Local OIficc,Diraka

Investment Corporation of l3angladesh (lCB), Rajshahi

Karmasangthan Bank ltcl. Sirajganj Branch

National Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branc.h

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch

Social Isiami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch

Social Islani Bank Ltd, Shahjaclpur Branclr

South East Bank Ltrl, Pabna Branch

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Ltd., Gulsan Branch

South Bangla Agriculture & Cornmerce Bank Ltd., Banani Bl anch

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Ltcl., Panthapath Branch

NRB Global Bank.Ashulia Branch, Savar,f)haka

NRB Giobal Bank, Btrnani Branch, Dhaka

SBAC Bank Limited. Mothijhecl Branch, Dhaka

Jamuna Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch

Jamuna Bank l-td, Naya Bazar, tsranch

AB Bank limiterl, Sirajganj Branoh

AB Bank Ltcl., Nerv Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka

Rupali Bank Ltd., Santhia Branch, Pabna

Rupali Bank Ltd., Indira Road Branch, Dhaka

Mersantile Bank Ltd., Pabna Branch

Mercantile Bank Ltd., Bogura Branch

Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Rajshahi Branch

Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Pabna Brar.rch

One Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch

First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Rupnagar Branch, Dhaka

First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Uttara Branch, Dhaka

First Security Islami tsank Ltd., Sirajganj Branch

First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Gulsan Branch

Standard Bank Lin.rited, Panthpatl.r Branoh, Dhaka

Standarcl Bank Limited, Hatikunrnrl Branch

Standard Bank Ltd., fung Road Bran, Dhaka

UCBL, Motijheel Branch, Dhaka

Union Bank, Dinajpur Branch

Union Bank Ltd, Ashulia Branch, Dhaka

Union Bank Ltd, lvlirpur Branch, Dhaka

?4 R11 i4l
70,1 9 1,1 86

18,065,305

r0,000,000

25,559,419
14,702,861

t9,627 ,653
6,'7 54,214

68, I 64,882

3 9,28_s,025

363,436,017

20s,977 ,849
265,53 6, I 09

5,267 ,504
98,665,801

t56,21t,093
t]t ,7 52,292

20,384,'t90

34,4tt),547

66,611,531

1'7,199,s28

1 0,441 ,000
24,1 18,560

13,949,589

40,5s3,120

6,426,464

64,148,52s

3 6,956,750

I 82,974,650

192,910,000

493;778,153

5,000,000

83.5'/ t ,4s4
t04,349,234

73,561,7'72

t8,792,s28

21,37 r ,000
10,000,000

s,000,000

r0,000,000

2t,317,500
r 0,000,000

10,920,000

10,000,000

20,000,000

31,725,508

44,038, I 80

20,000,000

6,891,0 1 l
6,894,0 l r

22,',l54,835

5,000,000

I5,69r,161

10,69,s,000

10,695,000

81,743,93 s

I 0,000,000

1 0,30 l,690

1 0,000,000

23,t38,54'7
i 5,855,000

66,585,03 9

10,000,000

126,3 85,39 r

71 , 178,000

24,688,3_13

l,596,39't
I I,596,397

69,902,439

1 0,840,500

s,000,000

10,840,500

10,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

i 0,000,000

10,000,000

21



2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019

Taka

Megna Bank Ltri. Hatikumrul Branch

Megna Bank Ltd, Rangpur Branch

Parlma Bank Ltd. Dhanmondi branch

,{l-Arafa islami Bank Ltd., Bogura Branch

1,2, Cash and Bank Balaraces

Imprest Funct (Note - 12.1)

Bank STD Accounts Qlote - 12.2)

Bank CD Accounts (Note - i2.3)

12"1 Imprest Fund

Dhaka I-iaison Office

Manager (Services)

Ishu'ardi Regional Offi ce

Pabna Regionll Olfice
S iraj ganj Region al Oflic,e

Eaghabari Regional Olfi ce

Bogrira Regior.rai Office
Rajshahi Rcgional Offi ce

12.2 Rank STD Accounts

Agrani Bank Ltci, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-93)

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-94)

Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-95)

Agrani Bank l,td, S.S Road Branch Sirajgarl (STD-92)

Janata Bank Ltd,Corporate Branch Sirajganj (STD- I I 5)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000036)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Canlonment Branch (STD-210000056)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch, Bogura- 63

Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonmcnt Branch (STD-240000047)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-45)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch Bogura (STD-46)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-47)

Agrani Bank Ltd,Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-48)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-14)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-15)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzac\rur Branch (STD-16)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-17)

AgraniBank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-06)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-09)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-07)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi (STD-67)

Agrani Bank Ltcl, Laxmipur Branch ,Rajshahi (S1'D-70)

20,8'76.212

20,000,000

2,250,000 s,000,000

10,000,000

3,272,104,418 2,961,462,893

-:

150,000 150,000

I ,3 12,068,004 997 ,498,894
1,305,043 1,310,633

1,313,523,A47 998,959,527:-

20,000 20,00G

150,000 150,000

15,000

25,000

20,000

20,000

15,000

I 5,000

20,000

15,000
?5 n00

20,000

20,000

15,000

15,000

20,000

2,256,384

t,121,826
701,096

3,81 5,298

1,5 r5,756

8,75 1 ,03 5

101,211

13,'77 6,183
5S ?54

41,551

823,028

971,799

9s0,432
4,915,837

7,253,676

l.639,705
2,802,046

337,1 8 1

t,877,4Q4

7,587,821

27,635

7,543,'168

58,967

3 34,285

99,961

273,629

8'16,64s

66,858

3,956
12,016
)) a)a

17,67s
82,t4s
27,194

14,s16
26,t48
45,534

98,808
q0 R5'l

99,606

26,195
73,349

19,676

450,60 1



2019-2024
Taka

2018-20L9

Taka

Agrani Bank Ltci. Shaheb Bazar Branch, Ra.lshahi (STD-44)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahcb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (S1'D-60)

Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Br Rajshahi (STD-67)

Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-30)

Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-3 l)
Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-33)

Agrani Bank L1d, Bhadra Branch ,Itajshirhi (STD-18)

Agrani Bank L,td. Bhadra Branch, Rajshahi (STD-2 l)
BASlC Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Brancl.r, Dhaka (STD-01000699)

BASIC Bank Ltd. Sirajganj Branch (STD-2916-01-0000053)

BASIC tsank Ltd, Bogura Br, (S1'D-1216-01-0000495)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br. (S1'D-1216-01-0000502)

BASIC Bank l-td, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000518)

tsASiC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000523)

IIASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-107)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Rranch (STD-79)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-84)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-90)

BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-300)

Basic Bank Ltd,Sirajganj Branch STD-399

IFIC Bank l-tcl. Bogura Branch (STD-62)

IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-63)

IFiC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-64)

lFlC Bank Ltil, Bogura Branch (STD-65)

Janata Bank Ltcl, Bera Branch (STD-27)

Janata Bank I-td, Bera Branch (STD-28)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch ISTD-29)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-30)

Janata Banh Ltd, Bogura Corlorate Branch (STD-88)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-89)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branoh (STD-90)

Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Bransh (STD-91)

Janata Bank Ltd, lshrvardi Corporatc Branch (STD-33 )

Janata Bank Ltd, lshrvardi Corporate Branch (STD-34 )

Janata Bank Ltd, Isli"vardi Corporate Branch (STD-35)

Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Corporate Branch (STD-36)

Janata Bank Ltd, Local Ollloe. Branch Dhaka (STD-36001398)

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-52)

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-53)

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-54)

Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-55)

Janata Bank Ltd. Hetemkhan Branch,Rajshahi ( STD 58)

Janata Bank Ltd. Hetemkhan Branch,Rajshahi ( STD 59)

Janata Bank Ltii, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-61)

Janata Bank Ltd, Local Office, Dhaka(STD-1919)

Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-l l6)
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporatc Branoh, Sirajganj (STD- I I 7)

Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD- I I 8)

t) 61\
) -7?.)

90,303

80,683

8 1,076-

87,230

86,39s

105,57 I

2,40t,034
710,251,554

34,1 18

r 0,733,001

r 17,819

56,497

21,172

1,748

572,022,165
16,329

t,tt2,912
2,096"541

q1 nr5

44,523

60,4'18

84,257

84,159
98,409

5'1 ,'t50
39,489

39,693
q) 1ss

r 25,043

37,5t4
25,805

4't,460
75 sgR

I 86, t53
I 0,768
/,'1 )91

57,396
46,416

83,5 87

41,501

13,628

48,216

I 1,456

27,950

62,322

1,693,686

5 1)) \4J
o11 \66

8,440,985

2,583,628

I 1 ,845,05 I

1 ,801),12'/

83,157
s 1?l 1a?

2,220,883

l't8,566,3T3
1 3, I 65,1 15

53.374,2s4

7,340,987

3,961,238

1,321,839

5,284, I 08

2T 4,625.846

482,75I
4,004,327

13,225,594

2,999,658

67,426,494

895,786

491,"735

) 9J'7 516

820,096

39,896

I 05,906

5 1c)6 094

2,6 r0, 106

4,893,242

1 2, I 60,689

1,846,978

29,828,536

6,011,425

I 1,536

6,240,3ss

1,687,679
44,888

?q4 ARq

I 05,670

68,901

4.564,341

12,224

643,450

1,878,574

1,209,604



20t9-2020
Taka

2018-2019

Taka

Janirta Bank Ltd. Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (SI'D-l l9)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branoh (STD 2l)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD-22)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 23')

Janata Bank Ltd. Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 241

Janat$ Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-108)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Brancl't (STD-109)

ianata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD- l I 0)

Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate f}ranch (STD-l I l)
Janata Bank Ltc1, Ullapara Branch (STD- 14)

Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara tsranch ( STD-15)

Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD- 16)

Janata Bank Ltd" Ullapara Branoh (STD-1'7)

Janata Ilank Ltd. Rani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD- 32i3)

Janata Bank Ltd, Rani Bazar Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-35/6)

Rupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Rranch (STD-10)

Rupati Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-12)

Rupali Bank Ltd , Santhia Branch (STD- I l)
Rupali Bank Ltd, Santl.ria Branch (STD- 1 3)

Rupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-40

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited,Sirajganj STD 15

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-37/l)

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-38/8)

Sooial islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-39/4)

Social islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-40/5)

Social Islanri Ilank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-S8)

Social Islan.ri Bank Ltd, Bogura Branc,h (STD-89)

Social lsiami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-90)

Social Islan.ri Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-91)

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur [Jranch (STD-01)

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (S1'D-05)

Social Islarli Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branoh (STD-0O

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-07)

12.3 Bank CD Accounts

Janata Bank Ltd , Local Oltlce Branch, Dhaka (CD-5598)

Custom Deposit, Chittagong Custom l'louse.

f3" Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital

15,000,000 ordinary shares ofTk. 100 each

b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

5,255,31 7 ordinrrry sharcs of Tk, 100 each.

1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

2T,t9
87,099

4t,709
80,934

26,290

13,718

11,278

96,940
6,103 17,035,s03

85,561 3,098,708

4,246 4,629,r'79

1,312,068,004 997,498,894

482,0tT 416,556

47 ,964 I1,7 11 ,428

7.i55 6,419,944

204.130 528.595
4t )JJ 1.143.295

18,007 t'|,253,s42
"1 ,466 (r.2(r1,385

171.559 21.205.330

44,t61 9,108,906

64,084 1,210,043

40,940 i0,30-s,646

43,308 t,2'16,t82

68,668 4,517,932

8,228 41,351)

s2,924 5.15i,202
?6 I e5 l. 103.8s9

7,A59 5,s03,512

104,137 t,8'72,144

J 40,816 I.728.665

r,938,640

2,123,601

94,114 2,0s0,2s1

8,943,3 59

2,814,453

23,930,04 r

66,353

I,595,546

12 r,648

173,166

I ,091 ,552

29,650
. 1,276,393

1,305,043

34,240

t,z'76,393

1,3 10,633

24

525,531,700 525,531,700



2AL9-2020
Taka

2018-20L9
Taka

Share Capital of Tl<. 5.255.31.700 comprises: (a) Th. 1,500,000 being thc value ol 15,000 shares @ Tk.

100 each issuetl in favolr olPetrobangln reprcsented by Chairrlan, Petrobangla; (b) Tk'700 being valuc of

7 (Seven) share (D Tk. 100 each subscribcd by 7 indiviiluals; and (c) Tk.524,031,000 bcing thc convcrtecl

amogllr of Ecluity portion of Covernment firrrded liom Developmcnt Program fbr Development Projcct.

14. Equity Investment Bv Governrnent: -- $!jl2pe- ---4!1!l2fV-
Tl.ris an1ount has been reccived from Covernment against Gas SLtpply to Rajshahi City & Its Ailjoining

Arcas Projcct as ,:quity.

15. Retaincd Earnings

Opening tralance

Add: Net Profit after iax dLrring the ycar

Add: Prior ycar adjustmcnt (Note-15.1)

Less: Dividencl Paid

n5"1 Prior year adiustment

Accounts Receivable (Domestic)

f(ecovery of-Employees income Tax lrom Ex-Employces

16. Long Term Borrorvings -Local Sources (GOB)

Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) (note- 16. I )

Gas supply to Bogura Torvn Project (note- 16.2)

Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas (note- 16.3)

16.1 Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) Loan No. - 8950

Balance at the beginning ofthe project
l,ess: Payment up to 30 Juno lor respective ycar

Less: Provision fbr Current Portion of Long Term Loan

16.2 Gas supply to Bogura Torvn Project Loan No, - 7000

Baiance at the beginning ofthe project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year

Less: Provision for Cttrrent Portion of Long Term Loan

16.3 Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas Loan No' - 5060

2,929,484,108 2,355,670,956

926,s00,348 669,493,749

- 4,319,443

(100,000,000) (lo0,oo0,00o)

__3 J 55!84,455 _ _2,929,484,108_

4,266,384
51 0tq

4,319,403

- 765

302 302

36,654,708 47,',177,295

36,655,010 47,778,362::

794,796,164 794,796;764
794,'t96,164 791,795,999

765

212,599,502 272.599,502
2'72,599,200 271,568,700

- 1,030,500

302302

Balance at the beginning ofthe project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respectivc year

Lcss: Provision for Currcnt Portion <lf Long Term Loan

133,47 t,040
85,693,7 45
1t,122,581

133,411,A40
74,571,159
11,122,586

47,177,295

25
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20$-2a20
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

17. Long Term Borowings - Foreign Sources (ADB ) Loan No. - 2188-BAN(SF)

Balance at the beginniug ofthe project

Less: Payment up to 30 June lor respective year

Lcss: Provision for Current Portion ofLong Term Loan

i8. ()ther I ong Ternr Liabilitics (Customers' securitv deposit)

Balance at 1he beginning ofthe year
Adci: Reccived during ihe year

Less : Paid during the year

___13 I $ s8!25- 
---6e 

3!J!, 42!-

19" Current Portion ofLong Term Lnan

It represents the oLrtstanding long term loan and the portion of Lolg term loau liabilitics payable in the

next financial year i.e. 2020-2021 are as follorvs:

Gas supply to llogura Towlr Project - 1,030,700

Gas snpply to iiajshahi city & Its Adjoining Areas project (GoB) I 1,122,788 11,122,589

Crs supnlv ro Rrishrhi City & lrs Adjoining Areas rrroject (ADB) 43.725.862 43.125.862

s'1.848.6s0 ----55JlL!51-

431,258.603 431,258,603

217,624,329 233,898,469

43,725,860 43,12s,860

I 1-5,9e14 I 4 -- 159,634J7 4

693,676,426 485,tiO1,216
90,740,78 I 208,689,660

@
18,358,71I 814,450

r9,306,857 ls;210,509

151,758,186 135,$1,427

402,799,n3 573,346,441

573,864,156 723,581,977

20. Trade Creditors and Accruals

Security and earnest money deposit

Trade creditors for goocls, services and other finance (note- 20' l)
Liabilities for depository job work (note- 20.2)

20.L Trade Creditors f,or Goods, Services and Other Finance

Ernployee income tax payable

Due to Employees

Provision for Audit Fee

Recoverable A"/c

Provision for Tax Consultant Fees

Provision for Subscription to welfare Fund

Frovision for Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Provision for Expenses

Provision for furniture & Fixtures (M/S Navana Furniturc)

Dcdttction lbr Revenue StanrPs

Liabilities lor Goods (Note- 20. I . 1)

Provision for Coods (Note- 20.1.2)

Provision for Other Construction ()'lote- 20' I.3)

Liabilities for Servioes (Rangs rvorkshop Lttl. Dhaka)

Provision for land & building(Pal Acumen)

Shramic Kollayan Foundation (Note- 20.1.4)

3,716

I 72,500

(r 1,152)

5,500,000

200,000

I ,120,000
24,500

23,910,703

8,r00,183

2s,784,055

706,410

I,t22,506
8,9 14,826

9,2Q0

3,316

155 750

5,r91
s7 500

9,283,s40

33,940

23,964,254

5,109,Q44

24,384,t74

1,650,000

3,930,000

3,493,824
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Provision fbr Leave Pay (Note- 20.1.5)

Provision fbr Incentive Bonus

20.1.1 I-iabilities for Gooris

Kabirul Islam, DM
Provision for Susec-2 Project llogra-Mokamtola

20.1.2 Provision for Goods

Flora Limitecl, Dhaka

Saccha Graphics & Printers, Bogura

M/S Zhengihou Wancla heavy incl.compay ltd,china

M/S Jining Qiangle pipe anticorrczin matcrials company ltd

NI/S Tancy Instruntent Group company ltd, china

Talukdar Home Service, Sirajgarl

Square Pharmaouticals limted,Dhaka

Natronal Tubes limited, Tongi

Boximco Pharmacr"rticals Limitecl. Dhaka

20.1.3 Proyision fbr Othcr Construction

ivl/s Rithin Enterprise, Rajshahi

Distric Administration, Sirajgonj

Haque Enterpise
industrial Technical Scrvices

lrrVs A. Sllam & Associatcs

Das Traders,Tangail

Azizul Traders, Rajshahi

Haroon & Brothers,Chattogram

Mihad Enterprise

Salvation Engineering Company Linritecl

M/s Mim Enterpries, Ullapara, Sirajganj

M/s. Talukder Engineering & Network

Ir4/s. Technis Construction Company, Dhaka

M/s. Talukder Honre Services' Sirajgonj

20.1"4 Shramic Kollayan Foundation

Financial ycar' 2017-2018

Financial year 201 8-20 19

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019

Taka

t8,124,063 15,895,054

58,025,816 46,456,740

151,758,186 135,031,027

6,449

23,964,254 23,e64.254

970J03 @-

1,354,6s0

993.060

1,b23,653

91,042

6,3 82,4 8 8

208,245

195.245

2,77 1,546

8,tr00,183 5,709,044

433,526

17,000,000

1,200,000

689,s65

z,oos,is r

382,911

810,4s4

8,572,27'7

I 0,43 8,3 I 8

341,981

403,78s

458,654

485,506

r ,814,5 1 8

stt,ite
444,690

3,612,47'7

25,784,055

3,493,924

5,421,002
8,914,826

24,384,174

3,493,824

cflAtrExxD

3,493,824



20.1"5 Provision for Leaye PaY

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Provisiorr nrade durir.rg the year

Less : Paid during thc year

20"2 I-iabilitics for "Job Done llepository Work

Liabilities for dcpository rvork of NWPGCL (Unit-1)-R & M

Liabilities for clepository work r-rf Sirajganj Roads & Highway

Liatrilitie s fbr dcpository rvork of Suscc-2 Prcrjcct, Hatikumrul-Bogura-PNl-3

Liabilitics fcrr dcpository rvork of Suscc-2 Projcct, Bogrtra-Mokarntuia-PM-5

Liabilitics for depository ivork of Westem tsD Bridge Project

i-iabitities for Dcp. Job with Rajshahi Kolpona Cirrema Hall Road

Liabilities for Dcp. .lob Work rvith Siraj Municipal

Liabilities lor Dep Job Work with Siraj Municipal (Gurer Bazar Bri)

Liabilities for Depo. Job Work ivith Siraj Municipal (Niujib Sharak)

Liabilities for Depository Work With B.SK Mulib IIi-Tech Park, Raj

Liabilities for Wolk rvith RI-ID (Bogura Town to Medical Area)

Liabilitics for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-2)

Liabitities ficr depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-3)

Liabilities for depository work of Ishttrdi EPZ, IshLrLdi, Pabna

Liabilities for clepository rvork of Bangtadesh Railway, lshurdi,Pabna

Liabilities for <lepository rvork of Susec-2 Project, Bogura- MahipaLa-PM-4

Liabilities for clepository rvo|k ol Susec-2 Project, Elenga- Hatikunul-PM-2

I_iabilities lor clcpository rvork of Rajshahi Devclopmcnt Artthority (RDA)

Bcncfi ciarys' Participation Fund- 80%

Benefi ciarys' welfarc Fund- I 0%

Shramic Kollayan Foundation Fund-10%

2?. Group Company Accounts

Liabilities for Gas Purchase (note - 22'1)

Liabilities for Transmission Charges $tote - 22'2)

Liabilities lor Gas Development Fund (note - 22 5)

30,001,764 94,2A1,020.

402,799,113 573,346,441

21. Beneliciary's' Profit Farticipation Fund

Beneficiary's' proiit Participation Fund has been detcrmined as per Bangladcsh Labonr (Amended) Act'

20 1 3 on the basis of current year's net profit as ciefined in clause 3 of section 1 l 9 ol the Conrpanics Act,

1994. According to Bangladesh Labour Act'2006 amended in 2013 , 80% ofthc said hrnd has been

transf-erretl to ,'Beneilciary's' Participation Funcl'', 10% has been translerred to Beneficiary's' rvellare

Funcl',. Ancl remaining l0% has been transferrerl to "Sramik Kalan Foundation Fund" are as follows:

2019-2024
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

1 5,895,054 I 1,087,448

5,188,422 6,060,966

21,683,4'76 17,148,4t4

3,559,413 1,2s3,160

18,124,063 15,895,054

4,962,056 5,000,000

I 5, I 25,009 32,208,800

t2,226,791 12,700,000

196,015,147 220,000.000

3.705,939 I 5,823,160

I 5,000.000

226,278

161,457

I 82.003

3,000.000

6,549,284

4,868,305 25,000,000

2,016,444 31,098,920

12,826,666

2,211,370

53,700,000

40,000,000

37,03 1,140

6,5 83,401

53,700,000

40,000,000

57 ,793,394 43,368,0 l6
'7,224,114 5,421,002

1 .224.t14 5.42 I .002

72.241.712 54,210,019

95,979,100 326,916,853

t80,184,31u 2Q1,366,618

95,093,365 206,486,414



2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

Liabilities for Asset Value oiGas (note - 22 6)

Liabilities fol Fctrobangla c'harge (note - 22'8)

Liabilitics for LNG }vlargin olgas (note - 22'9)

Liabilities for IOC Margin of Gas (note - 22'10)

Inter-Con.rparry Current Aocount with (note - 22'll)

22"1 l,iabilities tbr Gas Furchasc

It represents outstancling amount payable to Bangladesh

against their share olproduction margin and Govt Sl)

this rcgard are showtl as follorvs :

Balancc at the beginning olthe year

Add: PaYable for the Year'

I-ess : Paid during the Ycar

22.2 I-iabi!ities for Transmission Chrrges

lt represcnts outstarltting gas transmissiun

of their Transmission lincs'

Balance at the beginning olthe year

Add: PaYablc for tl're Ycar

Less : Paid during the Year

22.3 I-iabilities for BAPEX l\'largin

It represents outstanding BAPEX margin

are shorvn as below.

Balance at thc beginning ofthe year

Acld: PaYable for the Yeat

Less : Paid during the Year

22.4 Liabilities for Frice Deficit Fund (PDF)

It represents outstanding PDF margin payable

regard are shorvn as belorv:

Balance at the beginning olthe year

Add: Payable for the Year

Less : Paid during the Year

105.126.078 76,424,555

23,181,540 2b,'130,964

899,794,635 603,685,851

581,314,473 451,654,672

3s,8se,328 ,:,!:9,9:9
-z,oto*s3z,slz 1,99{,976,637

Gas Fielcls Co. Ltil ancl Sylhet Gas Fields Limited'

& VAI' on total gas purchase quantity Details in

326,s76,853 511,836,404

585,174,446 1.502,227.853

912,15r,299 2,014,064,257

816,172,199 1,687,087,404

95,979,100 326,976,853

charges payable to Gas Transnlission Company Limitecl lor use

207 ,366,618 t8,T t8,672

7 t1.436.410 467 ,392.0t I

918.803.088 486.1 10.683

738.618.770 278,744.065

180,184,3tr8 207,366,618

payable to IIAPEX for exploration of Gas Details in this regard

5,943,339

9,t38,34'7

r s,08 i,68Cj

--Eqry-

to Petrobangla lor consumption ol gas. Details in this

203,555,926

1 45,620,884

349,1 76,8 I 0

_}!ryte-
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2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019

Taka

22.5 Liabilities for Gas Development Fund

It reprcsents outstanding amount tbr Cas l1evr:lopuent fund payable to petrobanglr for consunrption olgas'

Balance at the beginning ofthe ycar

Add: I'ayable tbr the Year

Less : Paicl dtrring the Year

22.6 Liabilitics for Asset Value of Gas

It represellts outstanding amouni 1'or

ctrnsLrmPtion ol grs

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: PaYabie for the Year

Less : Paid during the Year

22.'t n-iabilities for Support fior Short fall

It represcnts outstanding amount lor Support lor Sl'rort lall

BERC for consumPtion of gas'

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: PaYable for the Year

Less I Paicl duririg the Year

206,486,4T4 114,126,161

407.678.70I 404.230.319

6t4,t6s,235 518.3s6,s40

s19.071.870 3l 1.670.0('6

-ss.og.t.:os 

206.486,4'11

Asset Value of Gas payable as per instruction of BIIRC lor

16.424,555 i12.562.701

4s0,6e0,443 
1 lt,li?,?11

- sn,t49gg 43t,404,914

42t,988,970 354,980,419
----1-0t176-;m{t----16-,42[455s-

payable to petrobangla as per instruction of

t76,037,114

--------- -+Hffi#i
--------=-

26,730,964

92.898.316 57.316'210

119,629,280 51,336'210

9()-44'7.740 i0,605,246

-23,18 
I .540 26'730.96J

of Gas pa,vablo as pcr instruction ol BERC for

603,68s,85 I

5,665,980.594 2,233,653,308

6,269,666,445 2,233,653,308

5,369,871,810 t,629,967,4s'7

-ssg.zs+.61s 
603,685,851

22.8 l,iabilities for Petrobangla charge

It represents outstancling amount lor Petrobangla charge payable to petrobangla as per instruction ol

BERC for consumPtion of gas

Balance a1 the beginning ofthe year

Add: PaYable for tl.rc Ycar

Less : Paid during the Year

22.9 Liabilities tbr LNG Nlargin of gas

It represents outstanding amourlt for LNG N'fargin

constrrrrPtion ol gas.

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: PaYable for the Year

Less : Paid during the Year
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22.10 Liabilities for IOC Nlargin of Gas

It represcnts outstanding amoullt Ibr IOC Margin of Gas

consr-rmption ofgas.

Balance at the beginning o1'ti.re ycar

Add: Payable for the Year

Less : Paicl during the Year

22.11 lnter-Company Cunrent i\ccount rvith

Gas Transmission ComPanY Ltd
Jaialabad Gas T & D SYstem Ltil.
Titas Gas T & D ComPanY Ltd
Rakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Ltcl'

Bangladcsh Petroleum Exploration & Procluctron Company Ltd'

Rupantaritii Gas ComPanY L,tc1

Pctrobangla
Iloropukuria Coal Mining Company Ltcl

Mocll'rapara Granite Mining Companl' Ltcl'

Sundarban Gas ComPanY Ltd'

23" Provision for Taxation:

Opening Balance

Add r Provision nrade during the year

Less: Adjustmentfsettlement during ihe year

Ciosing balance

2019-2020 2018-2019

Taka Taka

payable as pcn instruction of B[llC for

451,654,6'72

2,146,888,363 1,064,'768,425

2,Ts8,543,03s 1,064,168,425

2,217 ,228,s62 613,1 13,71j

stt,it+,+r 451,654,672

(191,145)
1,564,573

444,681
(237 ,97 5)

141 ,'141
(s3 3,77 l)

(2,346,619)
( 1,209,965)

4 I 1,201

37,8 10,59s

35,859,328

360,496,533

446,092,7 60

806,s 89,393

160,496,633

(191,14s)
1,564,573

268,468
(237,975)

147 ,'141
(s33,17 1)

(2,073,598)
1,698,50 1

290,03 I

94,7l7 ,819

95,650,650

11? 1?q ?q5
LJ-tJs- t-' -

360,496,633

592,83 5,928

11? 11() 7qi

446.092.760 360,496'633

During this ycar Provision for taxation has been made @ 32.5% onprofit before tax as per Finance Act 2020'
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20t9-2020
Taka

2018-2019

Taka

24" Sales Revcnuc

Gas Salcs
Other Opcrating Income

24,L Gas Sales

Category of Custonlol"s:

Porvcr
Captive Power

Industrial
Commcrcial
Cornmerciai(small & Cottage Ind.)

Commercial(l{otel & Restauranis)

Domestic
CNG

1,7t1.024 1,279.314

24.2 0ther 0perational Income

Connection & Re-connection charges

Commissioning fees

Dcmand Cirargc(Porver)

Demand Charge(CNG)

Demand Charge(CaP. Power)

Demancl Charge(lndustrial)
Demanci Charge(Com-FIotel& Rcst)

Demantl Charge(Commercial Small& Cottagc inilustries)

Meter Rent (lndustrial)

Metcr Rent (CaP. Porver)

Meter Rent (Don.restic Metcred)

Mcter Rcnt (CNG)

Meter Rent(Corn. llotel & Restalrrant)

Meter Rent(Cont. Small & Cottagc Inclustry)

Mcter Rent

Conneotion Charges (lndustrial)

Connection Charges (Commerr.;ial)

Connection Charges (Domestic Metered)

Connectiot.t Charges (Don.rcstic Non Metered)

HHV/NHV (Power)

Late paYmcnt PcnaltY(lndustrY)
Late paymcnt PenaltY(Domestic)
Late payn'rent penalty(Com' Hotel & Restaurant)

Late pay,nent penalty(Com' Small & Cottage Industry)

Penalty & Fine ReceiPt

Minimum Charges Income

Service charge

Distribution N{argin as Support lbr shortfall

6,3'/ 6,125,072 3,A',1 4,67 4,563

651 ,T 19,902 471,188,631

483,114,991 333,416,478
- 1 16,560,847

62,9|i 1,636

63,952.q51
1,544,131,596 1,265,451.362

r.9S2.3-16.002 2,1 l{ 1,005,848

tt.t70,302,t56 7,415.297,729

- |.435,024

334,200 233,000

l8s,4t2;730
e,586.296

1 ,T 13.591

8,196,095

4t,9, 150

561,460

5,87 1,789

r,450,510

r,278.588

l,4l1,696
712,135

I ,11i0,977
- 10,082,221

70,000

r81,500

23,641

8r2,134
425,887,684 180,324,484

r r ,026,8 l6
7,483,046

30e,5+3

3 0s,303

2,07s,8 l6 2t,899,826

- 66,1 34,082

26,041 ,020 1 ,01 9,780

10,581 ,652

69[s45,?-s6 ,91 J n,015::

t1,170,362,156
698,545,'156

I 1,868,907,912

't ,445,297 ;729
291,7 10,07 5

7,73',1 ,007 ,801

Volume in MMCIvI

20te-2020 | zots z0tl

1.432.831 972.998
4't.4'19 19.292

45.1 t5 42.966
- 6.840

3.688
2.'7'79

t22536 139.062
s6.590 68. ls6
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25. Cost of Salcs

Gas Purchase - lnter-company (Note-25' l)
Gas Purchase - IOC (Note-25.2)

LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin (Note-25 3)

Ccntributioii fbL BAPEX Ivlargin (Note-25'4)

Det.icit Fund for BAPEX Wellhead Margin (Note-25'5)

Transmission charge - inter-company (Note-25 7)

Peirobangla Charge (Note-25 7)

Price deficit fund margin (PDF) (Note-25'8)

Ges f)evclopment Funcl (Note-25.9)

Assci Value of Gas (Note-25.10)

Support for Shortfall (Note-25.1 l)
Petrobangla's Actual Cost recovery (Note-25' 12)

10,260,7 47,393

25.X Gas Purchase - Inter-comPanY

It represents sD & vAT, Wellheacl margin on gas pr.trchase payable to l3angladesh Gas Fields compatry

tr-inrited and sylhet Gas Fiekls Limitect. Dctails in this regard are as follows:

Volume in MMCM

Totg-zozo I zots-zote

z0t9-2020
Taka

585,17 4,446

2,346,888,363

5,665,980,594

7 tr,436,470
92,898,3 l6

407,6'18,161

450,690,443

20 18-2019
Talta

1,502,221,852

1,064,168,425

2,233.653,30ti
qrlR345

9,073,953

467,392,0t1
57,336,711

I 45,620,820

404,230,3 50

318,842,213

r 79,348,981

10,897,000

6,402,529,528

Category of StrPPlies:

Porver

Captive Powcr

Industrial
Con-rmercial

Commercial ( Hotel & Restarirant)

Commercia[ ( Small & Cottage Ind.)

Dornestic

CNG

Gas Purchnse - lOC

It represents gas pr-rrchase from lOC (

this regard are as follorvs:

Category ol SupPiies:

Pou,er

Captive Power

Industrial
Commercial
Commercial ( I-loiel & Restaurant)

Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)

Don-restic

CNG

359.s07
1 1.840

fi.434
0.000

0.709

0.876
25.064

1 3.7 80

694.44s

3T.130

32.667

5.100

0.000

0.000

6'7.519

50.3 53

404,711,922 1',79,014,566

2'1,859,624 97,314,058

22,233,891 7U.673.56()

- 19,086,430

2,514,000

2,506,81 I

54,912,132 151,360,299
'70,436,064 378,718,9i0

585,174,446 1,502,221,852

25"2

423.210 887.814

V"l"*e i" MMCM
2019-Z02n I ZOtS-ZOtS

218.5s3

10.068

8.964

1.313

0.000

0.000

17.185

t3.1 14 455,455,176 499,862,129+
2.346.888,363 1.,064,768,425

International oil companies) ancl payable to Pctrobangla. Details in

1 ,073.330
34.213

32.328
0.000

1.959

2.549

72.894

39.415

1,3r4,406,026
150,478,735

1 08,026,553

t4,'158,790
14, I 69,635

289,593,448

29t,000,342

69,512,446

50,354,4'74

22,585,562

13t,453,412

1256.687

JJ

329.821



2019-2020 2018-2019

Duri,g the year torai Gas purchase is 1679.t397 N{MCM (Nr,ion.l;#;;M-*ff;
1256.68'/ MMCIvI ) and gas sales is 17 I I .024 MMCIN{. 'fhercfore, gas salcs exceccl gas purchase by 3 I ' I 3

MMCN{ I,vhich nreals PGCL distribution netrvork run by show:ing 1,85% system gain for thc year and that

rvas 5.07% in the previous year.'l'he main causcs behind the said gain may be estirrated assrtmption:

rcgarding the cor-rsuntption of unmetcrccl donrestic cor.rsllmor, high to lorv pressurc nretering benct-rt etc'

25.3 LNG (Liqucfied Natural Gas) Margin

It reprcsents LNG margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla ' Details in this regard alc

shorvn belor*,':

Category of Sripplies:

Volume in MMCM
20t9-2020 | 2018-201Y

Po*'er

Captive Pou'er

Industrial
Commercial:
Commercial ( Hotel & Resiaurant)

Commercial ( Smatl & Cottage lni
Domestic

CNG

Name of the Company

Gas Transmission ComPanY Ltd.

Volunrc in MN{CM
20t9-2020 | 2018-2019

1,.132.837

46.054
43 .'t 61

0.000

2.668

3.425

97.95'l
53. r 95

3,086,33i,104
314,28'7,656

268,082,878

37,t96,837

34,466,939

718,368,92s

1,147 ,246.255

5,665,980,594

946,023,708

I 56,886,0 I 0

r 06, I 86,540

3 8,509.200

252,241,572

723,806,278

843.234

31.915

33.2 i 8

5.012

0.000

0.000

6'7.2't9

50. I 04
't,679.897 1,036.822 2,233,553,308

25.4 Contribution for BAPEX Margin

It represents contribution to BAPEX

this regard are shown below:

margin on gas pr.rrchase quantity and payable 1o BAPEX Details in

Volume in MMCM
2019-2020 | ZOtS-ZotS

172.990 9, l 38,347

2Less: Adjustnrent f,or the year
9,138,345

25.5 Deticit Fund for BAPEX Wellhead Nlargin

It represents amount for rlellcit Wcllhearl Margin lor BAPEX on gas purchase : Details arc shown below:

Volume in MMCM
2Ot9-2020 | 20r8-2019

112.990 9,073,953

9,073,953

25.6 Transmission charge - inter-company

It represents tralsmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Con.rpany Lir.nitecl for ltse of their

Trar.rsmission Line for supplying gas into PGCL distribution area, Details are shown below:

7tL,436,470 467,392,011

467,392,0L1
1679.897 1217.641

711,436,470

ffi



2019-2020

Taka
2018-2019

Taka

25.7 PetrobanglaCharge

It represents Pctrobangla margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla . Details in this

Volume in MMCM
2019-2020 I 20r8-2019

Pori'er

Captivc Pori,er

Industrial
Commercial
Corrmercial ( llotel & Restaurant)

Commcrcial ( Snrali & Coilage Ind.)

Domcstic

Cn'G

Pourer

Captive Power

Industriai
Commercial
Domestic
CNG
Adjustrncnt fol the year (CNG)

t,4JZ.O-\ /

46.054
43.761

0.000

2.668

3.425
97.957

53.195

843.214

37.915

33.218
5,0'/2

0.000

0.000

6'7.279

50. I 04

19.235,891

2.546,'710

2.42t),010

t4'7,544
189,38,1

s,417,032

2,941,684

92,898,31 6

46,630.81 s

2.096."111

1.816,93t)

280,4'11

3,720,550

2,770,728

]q?r71gq
4,349,849
6 )1) 6t\
I,'.I 65,428

1t,920,919

82, I 34,5 84

(65)

145,620,820

I 54,873,00 I

15,711,306

I 9,288,488

5,842,244

r zz,oso,o: g

1< 7qq ?71

(30)

404,230,350

1,679.897 1,036.822 57,336,2Ll

25.8 Frice delicit firnd margin (PDF)

Price Deficit F-und (PDF) has been created to cover the possible cleficit in payment of girs bills in lbreign

exchange against cost ofgas purchase from lnternational Oil Companies (lOC). Details arc shorvn bclorv:

Volume in MMCM
20t9-2020 | 2018-20t9

t23.714

9.539

8.137

1.322

16.8 r4

13.465

112.991

25"9 Gas Development Fund

In Gas TaritT approved by Gor4. on the basis of recommentlation ol BE,RC, Tariff lcrr Gas Development

Fund has been intloduced rvith effect fronr October 2009 for creation of fund for under tahing intensive

perfbrmancc/activities ibr Gas Exploration and Production aotivities. Calculation of the said fund is git'en

belolv:

Volumein MMCM
20r9-2020 | 2018 2019

Power

Captive Porver

Industrial
Commercial
Commercial ( llotel & Restaurant)

Commercial ( Smatl & Cottage Ind.)

CNG
Donrestic

Adjustnrent lbr the ycar (Donrcstic

t,432.831
46.054

43.7 6l

2.668

3.425
53.195

91.95',t

972.998

47.798
41.630

6.4_43

64.061

84.'704

243 ,009,17 I

24,30'1,t44

i 7,845,93 5

2,338,560
) 1)) A<\

70,93s,5 53

41 ,019,443

1,619.897 1,21',1,640

35
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2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

25"10 Asset Value of Gas

In Gas Tarifl Asset value of Gas has been introducecl by the orcler of thc Bangladesh Encrgy Regulatory

Commission (I3ERC) to creatc'Encrgy Sccurity Fund'for the interest of consumet @ l 0l/CM (Wcighted

Average) r'vith elfcot lrom 01.09.2015 . Details are shorvtl belorv:

Volume in MMCM
iots-zozo I zora-zotl

Porvei

Captive Power

Industrial
Commercial
Commercial ( Flotcl & l{cstaurant)

Commercial ( Small & Cotta.ve lnd.)

Domcstic

CNG

Power

Captive Power

Industrial
Commercial

Domestic
CNG

1,432.8',3'7

46.054
43.161

2.668

3.425
9-t.957

51. i 95

912.998
41.'198

41.630

b.44-1

84.704
64.067

268,656,955

26,8'72,336

t9,7 14,551

2,5 85,3 56

2,4s 8,9 I 5

51,966,2s0

78,436,050

64,849,1 67

68,622,156

30,460,799

9,3 89,61 9

71,918,852

73,601,680

3 18,842,2731,679.897 1,217.640 450,690,443

25.11 Support for Shortfall

In Gas Tariff Support lor shortlhll has been introcluceil by the oriler of the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory

Commission (flgRc) to create 'support fcrr Shortfall' for thc interest of Petrobangla and it's conrprnies

r.vith cffect fi.cm 01.03.2017. initially thc entire amolult of this tiind to be paid by the conceru company to

petrobangla. Then Petrobangla verily the neecls of ooncern cumpan)'. Details olthe Fund related to PGCL

upto 30 June 2020 are shorvn as below:

Volumc in MMCNI
20t9-2020 I 2018-2019

rz9 .'7 65

9.883

6.+lJ
1.371

17.425

13.963

44,t20,012
12,452,406

8, s80,8 r 3

T ,'785,6'77

36,592,725

69,8 I 7,348

r80.820 179,348,981

25.12 Petrobangla's Actual Cost recovery

It reprcsents pctrobangla's actual cost recovery

26. Distribution Cost including Depreciation

EmploYees' Cost (Note-25. 1)

Repairs & Maintcnance Q\ote-25.2)
Office Expenses (Note-25.3)

Depreciatior.r (Note-04.00)

- 10,897,000

paid to Petrobangla for the Year.

188,16s,s02 241,982,6s4

13,194,451 12,714,130

131,536,457 121,088,891

t24,583,295 119,416,129

451,479,705 495,201,804

36



26.1 Employees'Cost

Othcers'SalarY

Stafl SalarY

Wages of Labor-rr

House Renl AlLolvance

Educationai Assistance

Tilfi n Allowance (Staft)

Meclical Allowance

Medical ExPenses

Festival Bonus

Noboborsha Allor.vance

lncentive Bonus

Stalf Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms
Wasiring Aliorvane'e

Welfare Ixpenses

Leave PaY

Graiuity Trr.rst Fund

Contribution to Pension Fund

LFAJRecreation AI lou'ance

Lunch SubsiriY

CLouP lnsttt'ancc Plcrnittm

Contribution to Prt.rvident Funti

Gas SubsidY Allowance

Hardsh ip Allorvance/Shift ing Allowance

Honorarium

Other ExPenses (note-26. l'1)

26"1"1 Other Expenses

Mining Allorvance

llealth llazard Allowance

ConveYance Allowance

Scholarship & Stipends Allorvance

Water & Serverage Allowance

Recrr.ritn.rent ExPenses (Net)

Telephor.re (Residential)

Domestic Aid Allorvance

26.2 Repairs & Maintenancc :

Repairs & Maintenance (Vehicle)

Repairs & Maintenanoe (Plant & Machinery)

Repairs & Maintcnance (Building )

Repairs & N{aintenance (Oifice Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)

2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

74,850,084

3,625,460

1.088,060
1t^ O)1 114

104,403

1 I 1,780

3,081,922

1,291,669

1t,864,958

1,162,269

I i.809,502

| ,913,544
3,701,489

304,991

1,98t,211

5,664,321

69, 195,02 1

321,046

6,003,630

1,882,230

2,081,081
'/,016,646

1 ,641 ,025
41,850

955,700

2,698,466

241,982,654

69 ,725;115
3, I 00,800

gTL),094

11 Ll?. q'1?.

'734,310

79,860

2,91)0,499

1,459,584
\) 7)\ 6)(\

1,181,773

I r,569,076

1,499,129

4,'191,360
)q4 456

2,122,846

6,065,304

2 1,484,805

2 10,948

5,999,586

1,610,810

2,30'7,240

6,928,648

r,94 i,050
40,310

679,900
628,690

188,165,502

13,320

)) l)1

20 1,550

l04,4ss
286,944

628,690

3,188,413 5,279,'761

5,818,840 4,776,781

2,165,324 1,007,233

1,991,874 1,650,349

13,194,451 12,714,130

622,119
1 (1 lqQ

12,660

458,450

1,048,325
l 10 )?o

263,024

2,698,456
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2019-2020 2018-2,019

Taka Te!4-

26.3 Ol'lice Expenses :

Office Stationery & Prir.rting

Telephone, Mobilc & Postage

Eiectricity Exrrenscs

Electronics & Electrical Consumables
Travelling Expenscs
Office Rent

Entertainrnenl ExPeuses

Training & Etluclrtion

Legal Expenscs

Other Atlvisor & Consultant irecs

Vehicle Insurance

Director F'ecs

Audit Fees

Brnk Chnrgcs & ('ornntrssion

Nervspaper, Books & Periodicals

Rates & Taxes

POL & CL.IG

Bus Hire
Donation & Contribution
Advertisement

Crockeries & Culleries

Soft Furnishing

Entertainment Allorvance

Stores Handling Charges

Wages of Casual Labour

Security ExPenses

Gas ConsumPtion (Orvn use )

Miscellaneous Expense (note-26.3. I )

26.3.1 Nliscellaneous ExPense

AGM ExPenses

Annual Gas License Fees (BERC)

Non Capitalized Equipment & Appliances

Non Capitalized Fttrniture & Fittings

Gartlening
Farewcll to emPloYees

Muja Sattobarso

Office Cleaning

Water & Serverage (oftice)

Energy SafetY DaY

Energy SafetY rveek

Development Fair/ unnaYan Mela

National Integraity Strategy- NIS

Bangla Noboborsha

2,215,08 1

2,s95,661
2,321,882

686,713
4,2t0,319
2,495,066

I ,941, I l7
2,398,3 53

7 60,493

7,02A,223

904,200

I 72,5 00

2,001,893

282.024

7,039,080

5,1 59, 1 58

3,2 s 0,59 8

6,493,001

962,05 8

48,167

361,29'l

148,0s2

83,631

3 t,l 3 8,815

23,615,699

144,547

28,Q20,223

3,807,534

3.197 ,282
2,562,419

62i,103
5,489,1 17

2,332,140

2,325,156

9,950, r 45

l,440,137
'7 4s ,917

2, ^11,17 3

s70,200

143 ,750

2,153,557

208,s62

6,464,890

5,959, 102

3,652,007

6,s00,000
l 447 509

5 5,097

)54 )94

1 18,618

1 23,584

30,124,946

2t,T3s,813

6,524,549

L31,536,457 121,088,891

2,0t5,793

6't0,6s2

194,876

231,832

64,645

3,0 i 5,0s3

I , I 50,000

85,150

t,32s,5'.79

17'1,t53

80,000

5 5 8,863
1? t70

18,456

::s,9so

33,143

s1,693

74,931

630,624
'735,941

20,5't8

21,120



2019-2020
Taka

2018-2019
Taka

ilotline
National Day CelcbLation

Land based LNG Terminal Expense

Others

Corporate SociaI Rcsponsibil ity (t]SR)

Clther Incorne

Intercst on computer loan

intercst ol1 motor cycle loan

Interest on house building loans

Sale ol tender schedule

Sale olbill books and appiication forms

Prollt lrom sale olstore
Noticc Pay

Guest House Rent

Enlistment and rcnerval fccs

Miscellancous Income

LiqLridaterl clamage

Interest Cost

Interest on GOB loans

Interest on ADB loans

Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation

trnterest Income

lnterest on STD Bank A./c

lnterest on FDR

1,099,800 1,300,921

1s.833 93,212

20,000,000

43.201 75,s88

- 
i0g,0qq

28,020,223 . 6,524,549

27.

1,480,483 1,349,968

?7 50() 143.100

37,860 312,160

l1,013,975 6,127,238

)l 1\fi

6',7,s41

238,'736

t14,329

1,636,150

678,489

39,732,295
252,532,t01

18,250

99;t39

155,27 6

a? 760

7s2,000

1 ,27 5,063

3 8,698.206

2 12,378,3 88

251,076,594

,Q

,o

149,0'11 21,796

rsr.&ss4 - t034eps0

2,214,907 3,368,899

10,578,718 13,132,815

785,6 l9--Bfrw--@ti{

30 Events after rePorting Period

a) The Board of Direotors 9f the company in it's n.reeting held on 06 Septcmber 2020 approved the financial

statements of the company for the year enclcd 30 Juno 2020 and authorizecl the same for issuc.

b) There is no other significant event that has been occurred betrveen the Reporting date and the date rvhen

the financial statements were artthorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

For anrl on behalf olthe Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Managing DirectorManagefl(Finance)

39
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Statement of Budget Variance Analysis

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Annexure -1

Head of expenditure Variance

fav.i(unfav.

i,584,225

9,ZO{\

20,910

$6,A21
t23,63{)

50,i40
19,501

40,4t6
84,380

68,221

840,924

871

33,640

15,544

l7l,l54
3,234,696

215,195

189,052

210,414

304, I 90

t12,7 60

41t,352
s 8,950

19,690

320, I 00

9,121,310

69,125,115

3, 100,800

979,090

21 .413,913
134,370

79,860

2,990,499

I ,459,5 84

12,325,620

I ,18 i,773

fi,569,016
1,499,129

4,191,360
lqt a\6

2,122,846

6,065,304

21,484,805

210,948

5,999,5 86

I ,610,8 I 0

2,301,240

6"928,648

1,941,050

40,310

679,900

628,690

7l ,3 10,000

3, 1 I 0,000

1,000,000

28,050,000

85 8,000

130,000

3,0 1 0,000

1,500,000

1 2,4I 0,000

1,250,000

i 2,410,000

1,500,000

4,825,000

3 10,000

2,300,000

9,300,000

21 ,700,000
400,000

6,210,000
1,915,000

2,480,000

7,400,000

2,000,000

60,000

1,000,000

10,350,000

Officers'Salary
Staff Salary

Wages of Labour

House Rent Aliowance

Edi,rcationaI Assistanoe

I Tiffin Allorvnnce (stait)
Medical aliorvance

Medical Expenses

Festival Bonus

Incentive Bonus

StatT Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms

Washing Allolvance
'Welfarc 

Expenses

Leave pay

Gratuity
Contribution to Pension Fund

LFA./Recreation Aliorvance

Lunch Subsicly

Gror.rp lnsr-rrance Premittrn

Contribution to Plovident Fund

Gas Subsidy

Hardship Allorvance/Shift ing Allowance

I

2

3

4

5

6

l
8

9

i0
11

t2
13

t4
i5
16

t1
18

10

2A

2l
22

23

24
')(

Z6

B. Repairs & Maintenance:

I

2

3

4

R&M (Vehicte)

R&M (Plant & MachinerY)

R&M (Building )
R&M (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)

4,000,000

6,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

3,188,413

5,848,840

2,16s,324
I ,991 ,874

8l i,587

151,160

334,616

8,126

Total Repairs & Maintenance 14,500,000 13,194,451 1,305,549
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Sl. No. Head of expenditure

Amount in Taka

Budgeted

Expenditurc

Actual

expenditure

Variance

fav./(unfav.)

C. Administrative Expenses ;

1

2

3

4

5

{)

1

8

9

iU

11

1)

li?
tI

i5
16

17

t8
19

20

21

22

23
1A

25

ZO

27
)a

I

Office Stationery & Printing
Telephone, Mobile & Postage

E,lectricity Expenses

Electrical & Electronics Consunrables

Travelling Expenses

Office Rent

Entertainment Expenses

Training & EdLrcation

Legai Expcnses

Other advisor & Consultant fees

Vehicle Insurance

Directors Fecs

Ar-rdit Fees

lBank Cnlrgcs & Conutrissiort

lNcwsprpcr. Books & Perio.[icals

lRates & Taxes

loor, a cruc
lers Hire
I

lDonation 
& Contribtrtion

IAdvertiseurent

iCrockeries & CtLtleries

lSoft Furnishing
I F.nteltai urncnt AlloivaLrce

I S,nr., Llandling Chrrgcs

lwug., of Casual Labour
t_
lSecurrty Expenses

lGls Consumption (Own use )

lOther Expcnses (Schedule E)

3,500,000

3,850,000

3,s00,000

1,000,000

5,500,000

2,s00,000

3,530,000

13,500,000

3,000,000
70t),000

3,000,000

1,1 00,000

200,000

2,800,000

350,000

7,050,000

6,000,000

5,800,000

6,500,000

l,500,ooo

300,000

500,000

I 50,000

300,000

33,i00,000
24,200,000

200,000

31,050,000

2.215,081

2,595,661

2,321,882

686,713

4,210,319

2,495,066

I ,941 ,l t7
2,398,353

160,493

) n)o ))z
904,200
112,500

2,001,893
)9.1 0)4

7,039,080

5,1 59,1 58

3,250,598

6.493,007

962,058

48,161

367,291

148,052

83,631

3 I ,138,815
23,675,699

t44,54't
28,020,223

i,284,919 I

t,2s4ilg 
I

r,r7s,ll8 
I

31J,237 
I

i.28e"681 
|

4,%4 
|

r.58E,S83 |
I

Ir.r0r,647 
|

2.239,501 
I

70u,000

979,111

195,800

27,500

798,1 07

61,916

10,920

840,842

2,549,402
6 qql

537,942

251,233

1,32,103

1,948

216,369

1,961,185

524,30t

55,45 3

3,029,111

I

D.

Total Other direct cost

Deprec.iation :

Total (A+B+C+D)

Annexure -1

164,680,000 131,536,457 33,143,543

127,500,000 124,583,295 2,916,745
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